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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 10:39 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

ce: assignments; aubrey@absfinancial.sg
Subject: gbf9491

Attachments: SKM_C250i23011010180.pdf

Hi Celine,

Car in 38m penjuru rd .

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: scan@absgroup.sg <scan@absgroup.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 10:19 am

To: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Subject: Message from KM_C250i



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehi;le to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: .

Vehiéle Model:

Pﬁmary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Mékimdm Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registrétiqn Date:
First Registration Date:
i’fansfgr Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

" PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2023

Business

576W

GBF9491B
Yes
31 Jan 2023

~ MERCEDES BENZ

VITO 109 CPI MT LONG
White

2017
RIMA503C016671
NDEMT0se0 201

© $27,240.00
~ 02May 2017

02 May 2017
2
$1,362.00

No

$0.00

01 May 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
0

$48,901.00
$20,796.00
$20,796.00



1/16/23, 10:59 AM

Used MERCEDES VITO Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sccarmart

New Cars

Post an Ad

4 vehicles

Search Selection

Used Cars

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login

Rental Cars

Ways of Selling

MERCEDES VITO

Mercedes-Benz Vito 109 CDI
Fuel Type: Diesel

Sell My Car

Directory

. Apex Trading Pte Ltd

Price Depreciation
Any Any
$40,800 $9,750 /yr

Products

Insurance

Articles

Login  Sign up

Forum Resources

Any Category
Reg Date Eng Cap
2017 Any
24-Mar-2017 1,598 cc

Diesel engine. 5 doors. Excellent condition and well maintained and spacious cargo area. Call us for viewing.

Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Mercedes-Benz Vito 114 CDI
Fuel Type: Diesel

$69,888 $14,960 /yr

18-Sep-2017 2,143 cc

£ 3> Visit Our Profile ¢¢

Sort by [ Date Posted J [20 results/page

Advanced Search | C

Mercedes Panel Van. Drive with Conti Feel. 3 seater and large space. Free accesories. High trade in and 100% loan available.

Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Mercedes-Benz Vito 109 CDI
Fuel Type: Diesel

$41,800 $9,740 /yr

02-May-2017 1,598 cc

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. Fully serviced before handover, free front dash camera, full loan with $0

downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade in, Come for viewing at Wcega Plaza. M...

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Jan-2023

Mercedes-Benz Vito 109 CDI
Fuel Type: Diesel

$40,800 $9,250 /yr

15-Jun-2017 1,598 cc

New Year Sale,New Road Tax, Full Services By C&C, Come With 1 Year Warranty, Showroom Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In House

Loan Available, Trade In Welcome.

Posted: 30-Dec-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources

COE

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=MERCEDES+VITO&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=0&AVL=2

Sell Your Car

Post an Ad

Sell by Bidding

Sell by Consignment

Car Insurance

Price Depreciation

Aftermarket
Workshop Directory

Aftermarket Products

irranty

Reg Date Eng Cap

Articles

Car Reviews

Car Advice

Car News

Car Features

Mileage Veh Type Status
Any Any Available
- Van Available
= Van Available
114,618 km Van Available
84,000 km Van Available
Mileage Veh Type Status
results/page
General
About Us
Contact Us
Careers
Site Map

Follow Sgcarmart.com
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